MacMichael, Mary

From: Sochor, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:32 PM

To: MacMichael, Mary; Taibi, Rich; Stephenson, Craig; Sneathen, Danielle
Subject: RE: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

All | have is twitter and | manage it!

From: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Sochor, Danielle <dsochor@gpsd.us>; Taibi, Rich <rtaibi@gpsd.us>; Stephenson, Craig <cstephenson@gpsd.us>;
Sneathen, Danielle <dsneathen@gpsd.us>

Subject: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

Please let us know who manages/updates your building's Facebook page and Instagram
account. It will need to be listed for BOE approval.

Mary MacMichael

Administrative Assistant to Supt.
Glassboro Public Schools

560 Joseph Bowe Bivd.
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 X6101




_MacMichaeI, Mary

=1
From: Taibi, Rich
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:24 AM
To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: RE: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

It would be Sweeney, Locantora & Taibi but we don’t have school accounts yet. 1 do use a personal account to promote
the building though.

From: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23,2019 11:13 AM

To: Taibi, Rich <rtaibi@gpsd.us>; Stephenson, Craig <cstephenson@gpsd.us>
Subject: FW: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

Please respond. I don't need a board request....just names.

From: MacMichael, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Sochor, Danielle <DSochor@gpsd.us>; Taibi, Rich <RTaibi@gpsd.us>; Stephenson, Craig <cstephenson@gpsd.us>;
Sneathen, Danielle <DSneathen@gpsd.us>

Subject: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

Please let us know who manages/updates your building's Facebook page and Instagram
account. It will need to be listed for BOE approval.

Mary MacMichael

Administrative Assistant to Supt.
Glassboro Public Schools

560 Joseph Bowe Blvd.
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 X6101




MacMichael, Mary

From: Stephenson, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:20 AM
To: MacMichael, Mary; Taibi, Rich

Subject: Re: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

| am really not using Twitter and Facebook at this time. | use the website, SchoolMessenger and Remind to
communicate with parents. | will be the one to manage these platforms if necessary.

Craig S. Stephenson
Principal/Thomas E. Bowe School
Glassboro Public Schools

Email: cstephenson@gpsd.us
Phone: 856-652-2700

From: MacMichael, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, January 23,2019 11:13:23 AM
To: Taibi, Rich; Stephenson, Craig

Subject: FW: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

Please respond. I don't need a board request....just names.

From: MacMichael, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Sochor, Danielle <DSochor@gpsd.us>; Taibi, Rich <RTaibi@gpsd.us>; Stephenson, Craig <cstephenson@gpsd.us>;
Sneathen, Danielle <DSneathen@gpsd.us>

Subject: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

Please let us know who manages/updates your building's Facebook page and Instagram
account. It will need to be listed for BOE approval.

Mary MacMichael

Administrative Assistant to Supt.
Glassboro Public Schools

560 Joseph Bowe Bivd.
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 X6101




GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT Updated 2/1/05

Monthly Board Items
Date Submitted: Proposed Effective Date: Grade(s) impacted:
January 22, 2019 January 24, 2019 7&8
Name: Position/Item: Submitted By: Building:
Brittinee Garcia SIG Counselor LaVonyia Mitchell  Intermediate
Wanda Chudzinski SIG Committee Member
Funded through: Hours/Days per wk:  Benefits: Y or (Ig)
Proposed cost/amount: (circle on
$0 As needed
Is candidate currently employed by District: Is candidate a former employee:
No _ X _ Yes ~__No _ Yes NA
(if yes, what position Check references/review district personnel file?
If yes, part time o @ (circle one) No Yes NA

Board Action Requested:

Allow Brittinee Garcia to manage/update GIS’s Facebook Page and Wanda Chudzinski to manage/update
GIS’s Instagram Account.

Details and ramifications:

Notification on social media will give us the ability to reach all stakeholders to keep them informed of the
activities taking place at GIS.

Positives:
Increase community involvement and participation at our school events.

Concerns:

NA

Other Comments:

NA

=EER-OEECEUSH-ONIN

Board Date: Approved: Y or N Index #:




MacMichael, Mary

From: Sneathen, Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:24 PM
To: MacMichael, Mary
Subject: RE: Facebook/Instagram Accounts

GHS Facebook — Dr. Sneathen & George Weeks
GHS Instagram — Dr. Sneathen
GHS Twitter — Dr. Sneathen

From: MacMichael, Mary <mmacmichael@gpsd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Sochor, Danielle <dsochor@gpsd.us>; Taibi, Rich <rtaibi@gpsd.us>; Stephenson, Craig <cstephenson@gpsd.us>;
Sneathen, Danielle <dsneathen@gpsd.us>

Subject: Facebook/instagram Accounts

Please let us know who manages/updates your building's Facebook page and Instagram
account. It will need to be listed for BOE approval.

Mary MacMichael

Administrative Assistant to Supt.
Glassboro Public Schools

560 Joseph Bowe Blvd.
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856-652-2700 X6101




